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(b)(6) l(h )(6) I 
From: (b)(6) I 

(h\(f;\ 1 ll)(6) I 
To: (b)(6) I 

Subject: FW: Meet on Tuesday 

Date: 2015/12/03 07:56:23 

Type: Note. EnterpriseVault.Shortcut 

What time is good for you? I'll send an invite. I'm pretty much free pending any 
due outs from the grants meeting so maybe afternoon would be better. How 
about 2:00? 

fl))(6) 

Homeland Security Advisory Council 
De artment of Homeland Security 

(b)(6) office 
cell 

For information about the Homeland Security Advisory Council, go to 
www.dhs.gov/homeland-security-advisory-council 

-----Ori inal Message----­
From: ...... Cb ...... X._.6)........,. _ __. 
Sent: Thursday, December 03, 2015 7 :03 AM 
To: kbX6) I :; . 
Subject: Meet on Tuesday 

Hi, 

Can we find a time to meet on Tuesday to talk through logistics for the CVE 
subcommittee and start planning for the January 11 meeting? Let me know what 
times you are free. 

Thanks, 
l(b)(6) I 

Sender
1 
tb)(6) l(b)(6) I 
(b)(6) I 

. . ll'.b)(6) ICb )(6) I 
Rec1p1entl(b )( 6) I 
Sent Date: 2015/12/03 07:56:23 




